

The Metro High School Athletic Association

Date: Thursday, Feb 27th, 2025.

Time: 1:30 pm

Location: J.L. Ilsley High School

<http://mhsaa.ednet.ns.ca/>

Attendance:

Jake Crawford	BVHS	Donna Duggan	SSNS
John Gallant	ES	Roy Dempsey	WL
Steve Harris	CPA	Kevin Wheatley	AUB
David Algee	JLI	Alex Dawe	ESM
Mary Coughran	SHS	Mike Smeltzer	HWHS
		Peter Moores	SH

Sends regrets:

Alex Dawe	MOS	Krys Stach	LHS
Tommy Boudreau	SOM	Vanessa Pike	IV
Jerome Sparks	CH	Justine Colley	HG
Emily Bell	WEST BED		

1. **OPENING**

The meeting opened at 1:45 p.m.

2. **INTRODUCTIONS**

Meeting was chaired by Dave Algee.

3. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES Moved:** John G

Seconded: Mike S

4. **FINANCIAL REPORT**

Chec.: \$ 14571.89

Sav: \$ 3025.49

Plan 24: \$ 360.37

Equity: \$10

Fees owed: - ES, Sommet, Mosaic

Soccer fees: Listed to school.

5. **CORRESPONDENCE**

None.

6. **BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:**

None.

7. **REGIONAL DIRECTOR'S REPORT:**

See notes.

8. **Coordinators Reports:**

A) Boys Hockey – AUB: Kevin Wheatley/Tim Coombs -

Email from Tim sent out

B) Girls Hockey- BVHS: Scott Pellerine

Congratulations to Citadel for winning both the Metro regular season banner and the Capital Regional banner. Millwood will play Auburn today in the 3/4 seeding game. Best of luck to all four teams at Provincials in Windsor this year. Teams should now be thinking about getting ice for next season. If we could add some more teams with 1.5 hours home-ice it would be good. Best of luck to all players and coaches taking part in the all star game next week. I will send second half invoices out when I get the final bill for officials.

C) Boys A - Basketball - CPA: Steve Harris ARM Metro and Regional. Prov at Dal

All star game- Boys and Girls on March 27th. Ref invoices forthcoming. Be aware of suspension/ behaviours at away tournaments.

D) Girls A - Basketball - CPA: Steve Harris/Colleen Harris - HW metro and capital winners

E) Boys B - Basketball - SH: Peter Moores Cit 1 and BV 2nd D2- West bed Metro and Capital

F) Girls B - Basketball - SH: Jerome Sparks Cit 1

G) Curling - CPA: Steve Harris/Greg Doyle Happening today and tomorrow.

H) Skiing -BVHS: Scott Pellerine/ Derek Nichols Report

Will be emailed.

I) Snowboarding - AUB/CIT: Kevin Wheatley, Dan Ray

Last day is today.

J) Badminton (County) - LOCK: Kris Stach

Information sent by email.

K) Badminton (City/Regional) - CIT: Ami Nixon

Information sent by email.

L) Boys Rugby - CPA: Steve Harris/ Brad Boudreau

League meeting for both next week Tier 1 15s Tier 2-10s with no provincials. Invitational only- Fees up slightly.

M) Girls Rugby - AUB: Kevin Wheatley

N) Wrestling- SHS: Mary Coughran/ Mike Lidstone Went well

Provincials this weekend in YAR. Discussion on permission forms for overnight competition. Any sport?

O) Indoor Field Hockey: ARM: Ben Ur

Schedules has been sent out.

P) Box Lacrosse: MILL: Angela Dale/Michael Kennedy

Dates- TBA. Ice out

Teams outside? Requests TBA- By Metro. Total of 4 (2 from last year. 2 new)
Mike sent out info for declaration.

Q) Table Tennis – AUB: Kevin Wheatley/Erica Ans

R) Boys and Girls Slo-Pitch - MILL: Angela Dale

Springfield Lake booked. Working around track dates.

S) Track and Field - HW/ CIT: Donna Duggan/ Jason Murphy

Dates on website for Metro- County May 12/13 City 14/15 Beazley

Reg May 21/22. Provincials are in Bridgetown. Accommodations are very limited!!!

9. New Business

Girls Hockey- traditionally 1 hour- asking for 1.5 hours for equity. Issue: missing school, rinks bookings. Regionals- one side had 1 hr and the other 1.5 hours. Fairness? The shorter was offered 1.5. It has been in the works for years with Scott and Dave asking for teams to find the 1.5 time slots if available. **NEED to SEARCH NOW!!!!** BUT there are layers, as girls play multiple sports/leagues and if it's wanted by the players or parents.

-Discussion of teams outside our region playing in the Metro Girl's Hockey league.

-Discussion of teams outside our region playing in the Metro Lacrosse League

-Discuss length of Girl's Metro Hockey League games.

Adjournment:

Meeting Adjourned at: 3:15pm

Moved: Angela

Seconded: Mary

Next meeting will be **April 3rd** at J.L.I High School 1:30 pm.

If you have anything you wish to add to the agenda, please contact Dave Algae or Jake Crawford one week prior to the next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Jake Crawford